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Mr Philip Hammer,

Parking Operations,

Old Police House (Res 1416),
Park Enforcement (FA1058/001),
Shire Hall, Castle Hill,
Cambridge. CB3 OAP

Our Ref: VCA EDGO077151

Date: 9" December 2014
Dear Mr Hammer,

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ACT 2004
CERTIFICATION OF “APPROVED DEVICES” UNDER ARTICLE 2 OF THE CIVIL

ENFORCEMENT OF PARKING CONTRAVENTIONS (APPROVED DEVICES)
(ENGLAND) ORDER 2007

With reference to Certification Number: PADM 040

System: System Engineering and Assessment Ltd (SEA) — “RoadFlow” fixed
cameras

Council: Cambridgeshire County Council
Effective from date: 30" October 2014

| am directed by the Secretary of State to refer to your declaration of compliance for
use under a manufacturers certification of an “approved device” dated 16" October
2014.

After a review of the information provided in your submitted declaration form, the
Secretary of State acknowledges that the device described therein is suitable for civil
Parking Enforcement in the Cambridgeshire County Council area.

Yours sincerely

e e

Tony Stenning,

Member of the Board,
Chief Technology, Standards & Government Affairs Officer

Authorised by the Secretary of State
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From: Denis Batten [mailto: Denis.Batten@vca.gov.uk]
Sent: 26 February 2015 13:57

To: Hammer Philip

Cc: Samantha Ashman (Samantha.Ashman@sea.co.uk)
Subject: RE: Supplier Equivalent Change

Hello Philip, (cc Samantha),

| can confirm that the replacement Flexi camera unit, (FLX-4), in
Cambridgeshire County Councils SEA RoadFlow System is accepted as a "Supplier Equivalent”
change as is described in "The Certification of Approved Devices" (CoAD) Section 2.2.4. Therefore,
your Parking & Bus Lane acknowledgements of use under SEA manufacturers certification remain
valid.

This confirmation should be retained safely as it is part of your Certification record.

Regards

Denis Batten
Electronics Specialist

Vehicle Certification Agency

No 1 The Eastgate Office Centre
Eastgate Road

Bristol. BS5 6XX

United Kingdom

Office Tel: 0117 952 4162
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